
MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL 

Date:  March 11, 2024 

To:  Dr. Andy Barrett 

From:  Mr. Tom Rogers 

Re:  Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award 
 

 
I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of 
Education students whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify 
the Tradition of Excellence Award. On Monday, March 11, 2024, we will present to the Board of 
Education the following students. 
 
A. IHSA Boys Swimming: 

• Three swimmers qualified to compete at the IHSA Swim Meet on Saturday, February 
24th at FMC Natatorium, Westmont, IL. The team is coached by Troy Murray. 
 

o Sam Ortiz -Placed 6th in 200 YD Medley Relay and 5th in 400 YD Free Relay 
o Wyatt Gross 
o Brady Jordan 

 
B. Illinois DECA (Distributive Education Clubs of America): 

• The following students competed in the DECA State Competition February 29-March 
2 at the Hyatt Regency Chicago O’Hare in Rosemont, IL, and qualified for the 
International Competition in Anaheim, CA. The group is led by Jamie Dunlap. 
 

o 1st Place: Minzie Choi – Human Resources Management 
o 1st Place: Cheng Shang – Business Growth Plan 
o 3rd place: Evan Swierczewski – Apparel & Accessories Marketing 
o 3rd Place: Marcella Anderson & Caroline Madden – Travel & Tourism Team 
o 3rd Place: Zack Pohlman & Ryan Fioresi – Marketing Management Team 

 
 

Together, these students and staff members distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva 
District #304.  Thank you for this opportunity. 


